Question #

Question Reference (RFP #, PWS #, etc.)

Question

Response

PWS, Section C-5 Page 5, Para 5.5.2, and Exhibit|

Requires the contractor to perform maintenance and glass
replacement but there is no separate workload for these tasks.
Are these tasks included in the current workloads?

See Question 2 of draft questions - Maintenance
and glass replacement are auxiliary tasks that

1 ATE 1 M-S-T 001 the mechanics may perform if needed to
augment the government workforce. No
additional workload will be provided.
Requires the contractor to perform supression system See Question 3 of draft questions - Within the
) PWS, Section C-5 Page 5, Para 5.5.4, and Exhibit|maintenance but there is no separate workload for this task. Density list TE 5-M-001 FSGA 115 (exhibit G)
ATE 1 M-S-T 001 Are these tasks included in the current workloads? provides the fire suppression systems that may
require maintenance.
There appears to be no 'reqwrement for welding, machining, See Question 4 of draft questions - Welding is
body work, tires, batteries, etc. Is the contractor to assume i R R .
PWS, Section C-5 Page 5, Para 5.5, and Exhibit A[that these tasks are not required? only réqU|red In container repalr 'under
3 transportation. The other tasks specified may be
TE 1 M-S-T 001 . ) .
required and considered an auxiliary task that
the mechanic may perform.
The workloads for General Equipment, 1 ABCT and 2 IBCT are See Question 5 of draft questions - Refer to Tech
at an aggregated level and does not reflect what types of tasks Exhibit 1 M-S-T-001 which provides information
4 Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T 001, Maintenance are included? Will the Government provide a further . R
breakdown? for UME Maintenance pg 1', 3rd regwrement,
workload data for the required maintenance.
PWS' requu"es the co'ntractor to operate a POV Storage Facility. See Question 6 of draft questions - This is based
Is this task included in the current workloads? on OCO (Overseas Contigency Operations)
5 PWS, Section C-5 Page 46, Para 5.22, and deployments only, there is no active workload at
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T 001 o ! -
this time. Any future responsibility would be to
assist as necessary.
PWS requires the contractor to assist with A/DAGG operations.
Is this t:sk included in the current workloads/? ° See Question 7 of draft questions - This is based
6 PWS, Section C-5 Page 53, Para 5.27, and on OCO deployments only, there is no active
Exhibit ATE 1 M-S-T 001 workload at this time. Any future responsibility
would be to assist as necessary.
:;/:lfi;ec?l,l:c;;ej ::tehiosj:?::\i:/\fzriTs;/:i(jsi MCT support. Is this See Question 8 of draft questions - This data was
7 PWS, Section C-5 Page 55, Para 5.30, and provided, however it was mislabeled in the MST
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T 001 under Unit Movement as 5.31. This has been
corrected. Changed to 5.30
Does the equipment listed under FSGA IMCOM/LRC apply to . .
. Exhibit G TE 5M-001 and Exhibit ATE 1 M-S-T |the Shop C General Equipment, under UME 2 apply to 2 IBCT, ZZZﬁ“me::::piﬁ:j{;f:h‘ll:)ezt.'ﬂ‘: d’J::’ I::
001 under UME 1 apply to 1 ABCT, and under FSGA 115 apply to applies to shop C & E. !
Shop C Artillery?
Paragraph A.7 states, "Due to the different contract end dates
for the current contracts, the Offerors shall propose staggered
performance start dates to align with the current contract end
dates." However, there is no information regarding which PWS
RFP, Page 45, Paragraph L.2.8 Requipment/Shop/CLIN corresponds with which current
incumbent contract. Will the Government please align each of | offerors are to propose to the workload data
9 RFP, Page 2, Paragraph A.7 the current incumbent contracts with the associated PWS provided.
Requirement/Shop/CLIN? Without this information, it is
Exhibit ATE 1 M-S-T-001 impossible to know which requirement(s) are starting when.
RFP, Page 45, Paragraph L.2.8 In the alternative, if all PWS tasks and all incumbent contracts
are to be priced from a 28 FEB 2016 NTP initiating the 30-day | Multiple NTPs will be provided and align with the
10 RFP, Page 2, Paragraph A.7 transition-in, would the Government please clarify that? incumbant contract end dates. Section L.2.8 will
include a table that depicts the NTPs.
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T-001
Will the Government provide a separated work load associated
with HAAF and FSGA TMP operations? The areas are covered
11 TMP Operations by different CBA's with different costs associated with them. The MST has been broke. out to show the
separated sites.
Would the Government consider a revision of the due date for
the subject requirement to 2 Sept 2015 please? The solicitation
particularly sections that impact a bid no bid decisions where The proposal due date will be revised to
12 Proposal Due Date

available via AFSI 3 August 2015 vs. 31 July 2015.

11:30am CT on 2 September 2015.




13

Attachment 0017, Fort Stewart CBA to SCA
Crosswalk table

The second column either references the CBA Negotiated Job
Descrptions or the SCA Labor Category Code/Position Title. As
all the listed positions are covered by one of the CBAs and the
Negotiated Job Descriptions address all the listed positions,
should the Contractor use these descriptions to determine the
appropriate labor category for the staffing requirement?

Yes, they were provided in the SCA for reference.

14

Section L.5.1.8

Attachment 0010

Section L.5.1.8 of the RFP states the following with respect to
Attachment 0010, Teaming Matrix, "The Offeror shall provide
the full company name, CAGE code, role of participant,
functional area(s) to be performed, total estimated dollar value
for the total period of performance of 5 years and six months,
percent of participation, basis of selection (competitive/non-
competitive) and the cost proposal submittal method."

Attachment 0010 states, "F) Total Estimated Dollar Value for
each

participant for the entire five (5) year Period of Performance.
Note: The total estimated dollar value provided shall be equal
to the "Subtotal - Proposed Contract Value" found on
Attachment 0005 - Cost/Price Matrix."

The underlined portions above appear to contradict
themselves.

Would the Government please confirm that the total estimated
dollar value is for the five (5) year Period of Performance?

Section L.5.1.8 will be updated to remove the
"and six months".

15

RFP, Pages 44 to 59 and Pages 59 to 74, Section
L1

Section L.1 General Instructions is provided twice in the RFP. Is
there a reason?

The RFP does not show a L.1 Redundancy.

16

RFP, Page 2, Section A.7

Last sentence in the section states "Due to the different
contract end dates for the current contracts, the Offerors shall
propose staggered performance start dates to align with the
current contract end dates." Will the Government be
issuing a separate Notice to Proceed for each
contract/performance start? This answer will impact delivery
and timing of certain CDRL items (GFE/GFP/F&E/CAP Listing
and Documentation (do not want to inventory equipment that
current contractor will be using for 7 months), Key Position
Resumes (hiring decisions made closer to when current
contracts end), Contractor’s School Bus Employee Security
Investigations (hiring decisions made closer to when current
contracts end), etc.

Yes, multiple NTP dates will be provided and
align with the incumbant contract end dates.
Section L.2.8 will include a table that depicts the
NTP dates and respective periods of
performance for the base year of each function.
Attachment 0005 will also be updated to
breakout each transition phase into SubCLINs

17

RFP, Page 2, Section A.7

Last sentence in the section states "Due to the different
contract end dates for the current contracts, the Offerors shall
propose staggered performance start dates to align with the
current contract end dates." Is it the Governments
expectation that Base Year Pricing reflect:

Transition Costs for three separate hiring periods?

Labor costs for separate 12 month, 9 month, and 6 month & 7
day periods?

Attachment 0005 will be updated to breakout
each transition phase into SubCLINs. All
applicable costs associated with each transition
phase shall be reflected in its respective CLIN.

18

RFP, Page 2, Section A.7

Last sentence in the section states "Due to the different
contract end dates for the current contracts, the Offerors shall
propose staggered performance start dates to align with the
current contract end dates." Is it the Governments
expectation that the Transition Plan cover all three separate
hiring periods?

Attachment 0005 will be updated to breakout
each transition phase into SubCLINs. All
applicable costs associated with each transition
phase shall be reflected in its respective CLIN.

19

RFP, Page 2, Section A.7

Will the government consider adding two FFP Transition CLINs
to coincide with the staggered contract end/start dates (i.e.
CLIN 0001A, 0001B, 0001C)?

Attachment 0005 will be updated to breakout
each transition phase into SubCLINs.




Section states "For the purposes of proposal preparation and
evaluation only, the Offeror shall use 28 FEB 2016 as the Notice|
to Proceed (NTP) date." Since 2016 is a Leap Year, and
instructions are to base performance start dates on the end of
the current contracts, there will be 33 days between NTP and

The NTP date will be revised. Please refer to

20 RFP, Page 45, Section L.2.8 " .
g performance start, not 30 as suggested by the Transition In updated Section L.2.8.
period. Will the Government please clarify the NTP date and
the Transition Period Length?
Second sentence references "the DD 254 provided for this
effort prior to start of work." Section A.18 of the RFP "There is The PWS will be updated to remove the
21 PWS, Section C-1, Page 8, Paragraph 1.3.12 p. . " . P
no requirement for the DD254 Security Form." Can the mentioned DD 254.
Government please clarify.
Paragraph states that Locomotive Maintenance has a tentative The Locomotive Maintenance oricing should
start date of 1 October 2016. Should Pricing for CLIN 0002AD . . P g
include the applicable costs between NTP and
Base Year reflect 6 months? K K
22 PWS. Section C— 5 Page 9. Paragranh 5.9.4 the end of the base year. See revised Section
! B8 > Eraph 2.3. L.2.8 which now depcits the Periods of
Performance for each contract end date that
shall be proposed against.
There is a requirement for Motor Pool Operations/Additional " i o
. . Additional driver hours are based on mission and
. Driver Hours. Can the Government specify what types of
23 Exhibit A TE1 M-S-T-001 L . . these can be both passenger and cargo.
missions are required, ie, cargo, passengers, etc? . o
Requirements at this time are unknown.
Please provide a revised Attachment 5 with the Transition In
Attachment 0005 has been updated to unlock
24 Attachment 0005 cell (cell D9) unlocked to allow entry of the proposed dollar X P
the respecitve cells.
amount.
Will the Government confirm that the past performance , X .
R . Yes, the subcontractor's value will be utilized to
. records of Major Subcontractors performing 20% or more of o .
25 Section M.5.2.1 through M.5.2.20 , . N . assess the totality in determining a past
the Offeror’s total estimated dollar value will be utilized to X
Lo - , performance rating.
assess the totality in determining Offeror’s past performance
rating?
Cell D9 is protected and cannot be completed. This celled is
where Offerors are required to enter the value for the FFP CLIN
" q . R Attachment 0005 has been updated to unlock
26 Attachment 0005 0001 for Transition-In. Will the Government issue a new .
. R the respesctive cells.
Attachment 0005 with this cell unprotected?
Attachment 0005 has a locked cell where the transition in price
. X P Attachment 0005 has been updated to unlock
27 Attachment 0005 is supposed to be input by offerors (D9). Can you please .
X ! the respesctive cells.
reissue the attachment with that cell unlocked?
Yes, because it is not noted the "Key" cannot be
classified simultaneously as FLC1 and FLC2. This
is stated on TE 1G-005 Key and Specified Non-
Key Positions "Unless otherwise noted,
Supervisors may be classified simultaneously as
FLC1 and FLC2 with the portion of the proposed
28 Exhibit U TE1G-005 FTE classified as- F!_FZ con}wmensura}te with the
level of responsibility assigned, which must be
based on the specific requirement/complexity of
the effort. FLC1 portion(s) of proposed
Supervisor(s) must identify the functional nature
The NOTES state that "Named Key Positions are anticipated to of the FTE (e.g. FLC1 Contract Hand Receipt
be not less than one (1) FTE each and may not be 'dual - Holder / FLC2 Property Book Supervisor)". This is
hatted"." Does this mean that the supervisors marked as "Key" also mentioned on the CBA.
cannot be classified simultaneously as FLC1 and FLC2?
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#121 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
29 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 05736 — Braker- CBA/Non CBA labor descrlrz.tt|f)ns in the
. , . Attachment 0017 that is in the
Switcher. We can’t locate that code or category in the WD. Final RFP
ina .
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. 1 |Please clarify the reference.
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#122 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
30 Crosswalk has been updated to include the

Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. 1

The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 00303 — Drivers
Testing. We can’t locate that code or category in the WD.
Please clarify the reference.

CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
Attachment 0017 that is in the
Final RFP.




This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#123 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
Crosswalk has been updated to include the

31 . .
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 05737 — Locomotive CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
. , . Attachment 0017 that is in the
Engineer. We can’t locate that code or category in the WD. Final REP
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. Please clarify the reference. ina )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#124 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
3 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 04801 — Equipment CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
. , . Attachment 0017 that is in the
Repairer. We can’t locate that code or category in the WD. Final REP
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. Please clarify the reference. ina )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#125 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
33 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 00301 — Special CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
. - B . Attachment 0017 that is in the
Operations Specialist. We can’t locate that code or category in Final REP
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. the WD. Please clarify the reference. ina )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#126 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
34 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 6610 — Small Arms CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
. , . Attachment 0017 that is in the
repairer. We can’t locate that code or category in the WD. Final RFP
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. Please clarify the reference. ina )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#127 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
35 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 02131 — Freight Rate CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
. , . Attachment 0017 that is in the
Specialist. We can’t locate that code or category in the WD. Final REP
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. Please clarify the reference. na )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#128 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
36 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 02102 - CBA; '::’” :BA '?%%'l‘;ish”ft'?”:;" the
Transportation Coordinator. We can’t locate that code or ac menF' | RFP atisintne
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. category in the WD. Please clarify the reference. ina )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#129 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
37 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 00303 - Quality CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
: , . Attachment 0017 that is in the
Assurance Assistant. We can’t locate that code or category in Final REP
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. the WD. Please clarify the reference. ina )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#130 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
38 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 02030 — Storage CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
g , . Attachment 0017 that is in the
Specialist. We can’t locate that code or category in the WD. Final REP
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. Please clarify the reference. ina )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#131 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
39 Crosswalk has been updated to include the
The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 02102 - CBA; '::’” :BA '?%%'l‘;ish”ft'?”:;" the
Transportation Coordinator. We can’t locate that code or ac menF' | RFP atisinthe
Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p. category in the WD. Please clarify the reference. fna )
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#132 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
40 Crosswalk has been updated to include the

Attachment 0017 CBA to SCA Crosswalk, p.

The WD DOL 05-2141 rev16 column lists 01802 — Quality
Inspector Specialist. We can’t locate that code or category in
the WD. Please clarify the reference.

CBA/Non CBA labor descriptions in the
Attachment 0017 that is in the
Final RFP.




In the Maintenance Functional Area only 1920 hours are

This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#133 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.

41 . . .
N N ‘ deS|gn-ated for Maintenance Support (5.7 F?epalr'Pe‘irts and Confirmed, only 1920 hours are designated. The
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional Materiel Management Tasks). Please confirm this is the M-S-T is correct
Category 1 Hours for Fort Stewart, GA, p. 1 desired minimum quantity? '
In the Mai r ional A h 0 4t This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
0 N N ' nF e Maintenance unctl'ona rez'a r'10 ours are allocated for #134 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional Allied Trades. Please confirm no minimum hours are X .
o Confirmed, the M-S-T is correct.
Category 1 Hours for Fort Stewart, GA, p.1 anticipated for PWS 5.5?
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
43 #135 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste. The
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional Please confirm the total minimum hours for Supply, there M-ST hast:eesn upldahtedband the F;tzl hours for
e Su as been verified.
Category 1 Hours for Fort Stewart, GA, p. 3 appears to be an error in the Total Quantity. PRl
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#136 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste. The
4 Key and Specified Non-Key Positions, TE 1G-005
does not list the Transportation Manager
because there is no requirement for this
Exhibit U TE 1G-005 FSGA HAAF Key and Please confirm the position Transportation Manager is not position
Specified Non-Key Positions, p.N/A considered Key? ’
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
45 #137 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste. The
TE 5M-001 has been updated and applied to the
Exhibit U TE 1G-005 FSGA HAAF Key and The QC Inspector Environmental/Safety Maintenance appears fin:l REP PP
Specified Non-Key Positions, p. 4-5 to be listed twice, is the second listing a duplicate entry? )
he OC . /saf . o This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
6 The Qh'llnszectocr EnV|ronment?/ afety Malcr;tegance —FLC2= #138 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste. The
No, while tf ‘e QC Inspector Mamter\ance and Q! Inspgctor TE 5M-001 has been updated and applied to the
Transportation are YES. Please indicate the FLC1 requirements final REP
Exhibit U TE 1G-005 FSGA HAAF Key and the QC Inspector Environmental/Safety Maintenance might
Specified Non-Key Positions, p. 4-5 perform.
This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#139 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste. This
47 In the Transportation Functional Area, Unit Movements/RMA (tistaMw:; prZV|d8d(th'\(jlwever it :/assm;ila::]es in
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional references PWS 5.31, no such paragraph is provided in the € under bm ovemindas -2+ This has
Category 1 Hours for Fort Stewart, GA, p. 3 PWS, please clarify. een correcte
Inthe T tation Functional A Unit M ts/RMA This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
n the Transpor ? ‘on Functiona . rea, Unit Movements #140 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste. The
there are 2 requirements to provide MHE support for
R M-S-T has been updated to reflect one 1
48 deployment/redeployment — operate forklift for requirement to
loading/unloading. Is it the Governments intent to have this rovid:MHE support for
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional requirement listed twice with the same Transactions/Count P PP
. deployment/redeployment.
Category 1 Hours for Fort Stewart, GA, p. 3 and Minimum FLC1 Hours?
Reference Functional Area for Transportation - Unit This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
49 Movements/RMA. We can not find what the acronym RMA #141 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional stands for it is not listed in PWS 2.2. Please clarify the acronym Acronym is RMA - Rail Marshalling Area
Category 1 Hours for Fort Stewart, GA, p. 3 RMA.
In addition to the "reference RFP document, paragraph
number, page number and applicable question," the This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
instructions for filling out Attachment 0011 - Q&A Template #142 and is posted on the EAGLE Webslte. We
requires each row to have the POC Name and Offeror Name. believe the POC Name and Offeror name at the
DRAFT RFP - Ft. Stewart - W52P1J15R0129, p. 2 . . | . .
There is no column for these last two items. For future top of Attachment 0011 will suffice. We will
50 second paragraph under A.2 and Attachment o . X y K K R
| submissions, would it suffice to only fill out the POC Name and | request EAGLE leadership consider updating the
0011 - Q&A Template 6.4.15 Offeror Name in the space provided at the top of the A.2 to remove the requirement to provide POC
template? Name/Offer name on each row for future EAGLE
acquisitions.
What is the deadline fi bmitti tions?
at (s the deadline for submitting questions While there is no deadline for submitting
questions during the FINAL RFP, the Government
51 Section L is not obligated to answér.questions c{uring the
FINAL RFP. Therefore, it is in the best interest of
the Offeror's to submit relevant/pertinent
questions as early as possible.
Are offeror's permitted to include a cover page in all PDF/Word
. X . Yes, cover pages are exluded from the page
52 Section L files, for example the Business Systems, Att. 0010,

Assumptions, etc.?

limitations.




Please provide the number of brigades and battalions

The list of brigades are on Exhibit J TE1G-001. If
the UME maintenance needs more support, this

53 supported by this PWS requirement. Can a UME maintenance X R
. . . R may be augmented at the time. This would apply|
supervisor support multiple brigades? Can a lead mechanic to the mechanic support as well.
Section C-5 Page 4, paragraph 5.3.6.1 support more than one battalion?
No, it is the contractor responsibility to provide
custodial services consistent with commercial
practices for any work, break or administrative
areas assigned to it, unless otherwise directed by
54 the KO or provided by another servicer (1.10.13),
Paragraph 3.8.6 states “the Government may provide but the Government may provide scheduled
scheduled custodial services for contractor administrative custodial services for contractor operated
areas on a limited basis in accordance with the current DPW administrative areas on a limited basis in
Section C — 1, Page 23, paragraph 1.10.13 and |contract.” Question: Will the Government provide custodial accordance with the current DPW contract.
Section C — 3, Page 6, paragraph 3.8.6. service for administrative areas?
TE 1G-005, FSGA HAAF Key and Non Key The CBA to SCA Crosswalk indicates that the position of Duty
Positions. Attachment 17, CBA-SCA Crosswalk, [Driver crosses to the SCA position of Shuttle Bus Driver. The
and SCA Directory of Occupations (5th Edition) |SCA Directory of Occupations states a Shuttle Bus Driver, No, the duty driver should not crosswalk to a
"drives a minibus or van...", yet the Position Decription in TE | tractor trailer driver and the position description
1G-005 indicates this position must be licensed to drive, "up to should not be revised to
and including Tractor Trailer." This presents a conflict in wage | remove the license requirement of up to tractor
55 rates. Should the Duty Driver crosswalk to a Tractor Trailer trailer. A duty drivers
Driver, or should the position description in TE 1G-005 be primary job is not as a tractor trailer driver. They
revised to remove the Tractor Trailer license requirement? are actually a driver/courier and shuttle bus
driver with the ability to drive larger sized
vehicles (i.e. buses) that require special licenses.
TE 1G-005, FSGA HAAF Key and Non Key The job titles of, Logistics Analyst, Logistics Analyst
Positions. Attachment 17, CBA-SCA Crosswalk, |Transportation , and Logistics Analyst Maintenance (SAMS)
and SCA Directory of Occupations (5th Edition) |all appear as specified Non-Key Positions in TE 1G-005,
however they are not listed in the CBA crosswalk, or in the SCA
Directory of Occupations. Are we to assume these are exempt
56 positions, or could they be filled with some type of clerk who Ft.Stewart - These are Key positions and are
has the necessary training and skill set? i.e. General Clerk, exempt.
Production Control Clerk/Specialist, Accounting Clerk
TE 1G-005, FSGA HAAF Key and Non Key TE 1G-005 contains a Specified Non-Key position of, "QC
Positions. Attachment 17, CBA-SCA Crosswalk [Inspector Transportation " with a four (4) line position
description. The CBA-SCA Crosswalk document in Attachement
17 refers to a, "Transportation Quality Control Inspector " Ft.Stewart - Yes, this is the same position. the
57 whose Negotiated Job Description is two (2) paragraphs in QC Inspector Transportation is just a condensed
length. Are these two documents referring to the same description of what is ir} the CBA Negotiated Job
position, or are there, in fact two separate requirements? Descriptions.
Please clarify.
TE 1G-005 Key and Specified Non-Key Positions [The instructions at the top of 'TE 1G-005, "Note", Key and
Specified Non-Key Positions' provides what appears to be
contradictory guidance. It states that "unless otherwise noted, | If the positions were noted as dual-hatted in the
Supervisors may be classified simultaneously as FLC1 and FLC2 | Key Positions on the Technical Exhibit, then may
with the portion of the FLC2 commensurate with the level of be classified simultaneously as FLC1 and FLC2.
responsibility assigned..." However, the second para states, This is stated on TE 1G-005 Key and Specified
"Named Key Positions are anticipated to be not less than (1) Non-Key Positions "Unless otherwise noted,
FTE each and may not be 'dual-hatted." The question is, how | Supervisors may be classified simultaneously as
cg does an offeror classify supervisors (i.e. Supply Supvr, TMP FLC1 and FLC2 with the portion of the proposed
Supvr, CIF Supvr ) simultaneously as FLC1 and FLC2, while FTE classified as FLC2 commensurate with the
meeting the instructions that state Key posns should be (1) FTE| level of responsibility assigned, which must be
and not dual hatted? based on the specific requirement/complexity of
the effort. FLC1 portion(s) of proposed
Supervisor(s) must identify the functional nature
of the FTE (e.g. FLC1 Contract Hand Receipt
Holder / FLC2 Property Book Supervisor)."
TE 55-002 FSGA HAAF Stock Readiness This document contains a listing of items related to crate . . L
. L This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
making, which includes several saws and lumber. How much #81 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.There is
59 woodworking is invloved in Stock Readiness (COSIS)?

no requirement for woodworking by the
contractor.




60

TE 55-002 FSGA HAAF Stock Readiness and TE
3G-002, Government Furnished Equipment

TE 55-002 contains a listing of items related to crate making,
which includes several saws, yet no saws appear in TE 3G-002.
If there is a woodworking mission associated with crate
making, must the contractor provide its own saws?

This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#82 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste. There
is no requirement for woodworking by the
contractor.

61

PWS para 5.29.1 and TE 1 G-005 FSGS HAAF
Key and Specified Non Key Positions

PWS para 5.29.1 states in part, "The contractor shall conduct
rail operations...as directed by the Locomotive Engineer
Supervisor ." Page 4 of TE 1 G-005 lists a Locomotive Engineer
as a specified non-key position, but does not mention a
supervisor. Are these two separate positions?

This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#83 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.The
position of locomotive engineer supervisor in

the PWS 5.29.1 is a government employee.

62

PWS para 5.29.1 and TE 1 G-005 FSGS HAAF
Key and Specified Non Key Positions

PWS para 5.29.1 states in part, "The contractor shall conduct
rail operations...as directed by the Locomotive Engineer
Supervisor ." Page 4 of TE 1 G-005 lists a Locomotive Engineer
as a specified non-key position, but does not mention a
supervisor. Is that supervisor another contractor or a
government employee?

This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#84 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.The
position of locomotive engineer supervisor in

the PWS 5.29.1 is a government employee.
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PWS para 5.29.1, TE 5M-006 LRC Locomotive
Equipment and Maintenance, and TE 1 M-S-T-
001 Functional Labor Category 1 Hours

PWS para 5.29.1 states in part, "The contractor shall conduct
rail operations...." TE 1 G-005 lists 3 locomotives that require
maintenance, and TE 1 M-S-T - 001 appears to provide rail-
related workload for less than one full FTE. Does the
Locomotive Engineer specified in TE 1G-005 operate all three
locomotives, or are there other entities that share this
responsibility? Please clarify.

This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#85 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.Yes, the
Locomotive Engineer can operate all three (3)
locomotives.

64

Fort Stewart Site Visit Slides - ACC-RI FINAL and
Fort Stewart EAGLE INDUSTRY DAY VISIT
OPERATIONS OVERVIEW_FINAL

Slide 6 in the first slide deck omits mentioning the
Transportation function at HAAF, while the other slide deck
indicates that there is a TMP operation at HAAF in building
1036 (under renovation). Please clarify.

This was answered in the Draft Solicitation Q&As
#86 and is posted on the EAGLE Webiste.Slides
are for information only. Building 1036 at HAAF
is still under renovation . Offerors are propose

to the RFP data provided.

65

FINAL RFP - Ft. Stewart - W52P1J15R0129,
Pages 47-48, Para L.5.1.8, Teaming Matrix
(Attachment 0010)

Section L.5.1.8 states, "The Offeror shall provide the full
company name, CAGE code, role of participant, functional
area(s) to be performed, total estimated dollar value for the
total period of performance of 5 years and six months, percent
of participation, basis of selection (competitive/non-
competitive) and the cost proposal submittal method. The

Offeror shall populate every column using the instructed fill-ins
on the Attachment 0010 for itself, proposed Teammates and

proposed Subcontractors.

Note: The total of Column F (Total estimated dollar value)
provided on Attachment 0010 shall be equal to the "Subtotal -
Proposed Contract Value" found on Attachment 0005-
Cost/Price Matrix. Failure to provide these matching amounts
shall render the Offerors proposal on-compliant.

Offerors cannot comply with these instructions as the
"Subtotal-Proposed Contract Value" does not include the six

month option to extend service period as indicated in L.5.1.8 to

be part of the total estimated dollar value.

Would the Government please correct this error in Section L
instructions associated with Attachment 0010?

Section L.5.1.8 will be updated to remove the
"and six months".
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FINAL RFP - Ft. Stewart - W52P1J-15-R-0129
Page 2, Para A.7. Incumbent Contractors

The 4th incumbent contractor listed in the Final RFP, para A.7,
is Performance Rail Ways, contract # W9124M-12-P-0405. Of
the four CBAs provided, there is none provided for
Performance Rail Ways.

Would the Government please provide the CBA for
Performance Rail Ways?

There is no CBA for contract W9124M-12-P-
0405.
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Final RFP, Page 2, Para. A.7

Will the government clarify if each of the offeror's staggered
performance start dates will each have a 30-day Transition-In
Period?

See revised Section L.2.8.




Per Attachments 0018, 0019, 0020, and 0021 Collective
Bargaining Agreements (CBA) have calculations based on “per

It's based upon the contractors pay system. So,
whatever the BOA holders

68 Attach t 0018, 0019, 0020, 0021 . ) t kly, bi- thly, thly, etc.) i
achmen pay period”. Can the Government clarify what the “per pay pay system (::128 ay Ie::;n e:cg]Aon . etc)is
period” is? Is it twice a month, monthly, etc.? payp P ’
Per Para. A.7, RFP — RFP states “Due to the diffi t contract
errara states TIue to the diierent contrac No, multiple NTP dates will be provided and align
end dates for the current contracts, the Offerors shall propose | ! R
. X with the incumbant contract end dates. Section
staggered performance start dates to align with the current . .
Y L.2.8 will include a table that depicts the NTP
contract end dates”. It would seem the Incumbent may have . .
69 RFP Para. A.7 R R . . dates and respective periods of performance for
an unfair advantage by having all the information on the X
. the base year of each function. Attachment
staggered performance start dates. Will the Government K
K X . K 0005 will also be updated to breakout each
consider changing all contracts to align with the same o X
transition phase into SubCLINs
performance start date?
Multiple NTP dat: ill b ided and ali
Per Question 2 above. If the Government does not change R uti ? ates will be provided and a Ig,n
. R with the incumbant contract end dates. Section
contract to align performance start dates, Will the Government - .
L X L.2.8 will include a table that depicts the NTP
allow successful contractor to conduct coordination with R .
70 RFP Para. A.7 R ) . X dates and respective periods of performance for
Operations Services, Inc. and Performance Rail Ways prior to .
R . the base year of each function. Attachment
their ending contract dates to ensure successful changeover K
R . R 0005 will also be updated to breakout each
and prevent a disruption to current services? o X
transition phase into SubCLINs
Exhibit: TE 1 M-S-T, Page 2 of 4, Functional Exhibit TE 1 M-S-T, Functional Area Supply shows a total of .
- The numbers calculated in the FLC1 Column were]
Area Supply Total 126,720 Minimum FLC1 hours. When Supply PWS RQMT/Shop |. R
o L in decimals - made the change to whole numbers
71 individual Minimum FLC1 hours are added, the total for Supply
X . R and kept the FLC1 hours to 126,720. MST has
is 126,724. Which is the correct total for the Functional Area
been updated.
Supply?
According to Amendment 0002 dated August 14, 2015 page The system was not updated properly. The
one states the proposal is not extended yet on page 2 number | narrative is correct and the RFP is extended to
72 RFP, Amendment 0002 7 states the proposal response date and time of the RFP has 11:30 AM CT on 2 Septermber 2015. An
been extended to 1130AM CT on @ September 2015. Whichis | amendment will be issued to correct it in the
correct? system.
Cell D8 is protected and cannot be completed. This cell is blue N
highlighted and is usually where Offerors are required to enter | Cell D8 sums up each transmoh ;?hase and has
the value for the FFP CLIN 0001 for Transition-In. Are Offerors | Peen updated to have no bluefill in. The offeror
73 Attachment 0005 supposed to input a price here? is to input all applicables costs with each
respective transition. An updated Attachment
0005 will be on the next Amendment.
Can you please clarify the due date for proposals?
Th t t updated ly. Th
On the front of the SF 30 (Section #11) the Govt states the N s'ys lem \as not update p'roper V- The
roposal due date is NOT Extended; in the Supplemental narrative is correct and the RFP is extended to
74 RFP, Amendment 0002 proposal ' PP 11:30 AM CT on 2 Septermber 2015. An
Information on page two the Govt states the "proposal i . .
. . amendment will be issued to correct it in the
response date and time of this RFP has been extended to systemn
1130AM CT on 2 September 2015." 4 ’
Amendment 0002; Page 26; Paragraph L.2.8; |Both Materiel Maintenance (reference PWS paragraph 5.9.4)
Anticipated NTP Date for Locomotive and Transportation (reference PWS paragraph 5.29.5)
Maintenance reference locomotive maintenance requirements. Does the
8/25/2016 Notice to Proceed (NTP) date at Paragraph L.2.8
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 9; apply to the Materiel Maintenance, Transportation or both
Paragraph 5.9.4 functional areas that have locomotive maintenance
requirements? In other words, does the Transportation 5.29.5 deal operator maintenance and 5.9.4
75 Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 54; locomotive requirement have a NTP of 5/2/2016 with the TMP deals with the overall maintenance.
Paragraph 5.29.1 or 8/25/2016 with locomotive maintenance?
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 54;
Paragraph 5.29.5
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T-001
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 41; Parage|Since this workload is split between two (2) sites (Fort Stewart
5.21 and Hunter Army Airfield) that each have different Collective
Bargaining Agreements (CBAs) (3 and 4), will the Government
76 Draft Q&A #72 please separate and allocate workload by site to enable See page 2 of Attachment 0017 for the CBA

Offerors to properly reflect which CBA FLC-1 personnel fall
under in the Attachment 0002: Staffing/Labor Mix as is
required?

break out.




Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 41;
Paragraph 5.21

If not, will the Government accept an annotation of "CBA 3/4"
in the Attachment 0002: Staffing/Labor Mix?

CBA #3 and #4 apply to TMP only. CBA #3 applies

77 to Hunter Army Aifield and CBA #4 applies to Ft.
Draft Q&A #72 Stewart.
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 45; Since this workload is split between two (2) sites (Fort Stewart
Paragraph 5.24 and Hunter Army Airfield) that each have different CBAs (3 and
4), will the Government please separate and allocate the The workload is separted out on TE 1 MST in
78 Draft Q&A #73 workload by site to enable Offerors to properly reflect which each section. It is either labeled FS or HAAF and
CBA FLC-1 personnel fall under in the Attachment 0002: if not labeled, it applies to both.
Staffing/Labor Mix as is required?
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 45; If not, will the Government accept an annotation of "CBA 3/4" .
Paragraph 5.24 ) in the Attachment 0002: Staffin:/Labor Mix? ! CBA #3 and #4 apply to TMP only. CBA #3 applies
79 to Hunter Army Aifield and CBA #4 applies to Ft.
Draft Q&A #73 stewart.
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 47; Since this workload is split between two (2) sites (Fort Stewart
Paragraph 5.27 and Hunter Army Airfield) that each have different CBAs (3 and See Draft question # 75. The MST workload data
4), will the Government please separate and allocate the incorporates A/DACG functions for both
80 Draft Q&A #75 workload by site to enable Offerors to properly reflect which locations. Offerors are propose to the current
CBA FLC-1 personnel fall under in the Attachment 0002:
Staffing/Labor Mix as is required? workload data.
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 47; If not, will the Government accept an annotation of "CBA 3/4" .
Paragraph 5.27 ¢ in the Attachment 0002: Staffin’gJ/Labor Mix? ! CBA #3 and #4 apply to TMP only. CBA #3 applies
81 to Hunter Army Aifield and CBA #4 applies to Ft.
Draft Q&A #75 stewart.
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 53; Will the Government please confirm that PWS paragraphs 5.28
Paragraph 5.28 and 5.29 are Fort Stewart requirements only and not
82 requirements at Hunter Army Airfield? Both are strictly at Stewart
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 54;
Paragraph 5.29
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 53; If, however, the workload for either of these requirements is
Paragraph 5.28 split between the two (2) sites (Fort Stewart and Hunter Army
Airfield) that each have different CBAs (3 and 4), will the
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 54; Government please separate and allocate the workload by site | The workload is separted out on TE 1 MST in
83 Paragraph 5.29 to enable Offerors to properly reflect which CBA FLC-1 each section. Itis either labeled FS or HAAF and
personnel fall under in the Attachment 0002: Staffing/Labor if not labeled, it applies to both.
Mix?
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 53; If not, will the Government accept an annotation of "CBA 3/4"
Paragraph 5.28 in the Attachment 0002: Staffing/Labor Mix? CBA #3 and #4 apply to TMP only. CBA #3 applies
84 to Hunter Army Aifield and CBA #4 applies to Ft.
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 54; Stewart.
Paragraph 5.29
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 54; Since this workload is split between two (2) sites (Fort Stewart
Paragraph 5.30 and Hunter Army Airfield) that each have different CBAs (3 and
4), will the Government please separate and allocate the The workload is separted out on TE 1 MST in
85 workload by site to enable Offerors to properly reflect which each section. It is either labeled FS or HAAF and
CBA FLC-1 personnel fall under the Attachment 0002: if not labeled, it applies to both.
Staffing/Labor Mix as is required?
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 54; If not, will the Government accept an annotation of "CBA 3/4" |CBA #3 and #4 apply to TMP only. CBA #3 applies
86 Paragraph 5.30 in the Attachment 0002: Staffing/Labor Mix? to Hunter Army Aifield and CBA #4 applies to Ft.
Stewart.
The format for Attachment 0002 has changed to |nc'l%1de a Attachment 0002 has been updated again to
column for Offeror's to show hours per year by position for the X
' R i accomOdate the staggered notice to proceed
base period while removing the proposed hours per FTE by R X i
classification for the base period. Is it the Government's intent dates and assist offerors n completmg the
87 Attachment 0002 , . attachment. Section L.5.2.1.1(c(6)(vi) and
that Offeror's show the base period hours per FTE for each i
N L.5.2.1.1(c(6)(vi)(1) have been updated to
position proposed? If not, would the Government please L X .
provide clarification on how Offeror's are to complete this new provide instructions for the update made in
Attachment 0002.
format?
Please provide instructions for submitting our offer via FBO.
Also, please note that as of this morning FBO does NOT have a
link to their file upload process for this opportunity. | realize Offerors shall still plan to submit its proposals
88 FBO - Proposal Submission Process offer due date has been extended to Sept 2, but we will need through ASFI by 11:30AM CT on 2 September

to prepare our files for upload through FBO so we do need to
know if there are any changes in the upload process or file
name structure.

2015.
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RFP, Amendment 0002

Per Solicitation No. W52P1J-15-R-0129's Amendment 0002
documents, the SF33 still states that proposals are to be
submitted by 31 August. However, Amendment 0002 states:
"7. The proposal response date and time of this RFP has been
extended to 1130AM CT on 2 September 2015."

The system was not updated properly. The
narrative is correct and the RFP is extended to
11:30 AM CT on 2 Septermber 2015. An
amendment will be issued to correct it in the
system. Offerors shall still plan to submit its
proposals through ASFI by 11:30AM CT on 2
September 2015.
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RFP, Amendment 0002

Amendment 0002 extends the due date to 2 September 2015;
however, both the AFSI site and the Amendment 2 Conformed
Solicitation both retain the original due date of 31 August. I'm
concerned the site won’t accept submissions after 31 August if
we rely on the 2 September due date. I'd like this clarified so
we don’t have issues with our submission?

The system was not updated properly. The
narrative is correct and the RFP is extended to
11:30 AM CT on 2 Septermber 2015. An
amendment will be issued to correct it in the
system. Offerors shall still plan to submit its
proposals through ASFI by 11:30AM CT on 2
September 2015.
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W52P1J-15-R-0129 0002
SF 30 Block 11, Section A

Block 11 of the SF 30 for Amendment 0002 notes this
solicitation is not extended; however, Section A.7. notes the
proposal response date has been extended until 1130AM CT on
2 September 2015.

Would the Government please clarify the response date and
time?

The system was not updated properly. The
narrative is correct and the RFP is extended to
11:30 AM CT on 2 Septermber 2015. An
amendment will be issued to correct it in the
system.
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Conformed W52P1J-15-R-0129

A Conformed Solicitation Document was posted in ASFI after
the issuance of Amendment 0002; however, Amendment 0002
updates are not incorporated in this conformed copy as
indicated in Section A.

Would the Government please incorporate Amendment 0002
updates in the Conformed Solicitation Document and re-post it
to FBO and send it via email to BOA holders to avoid any
confusion?

The conformed copy on ASFI contains the
changes. Offerors need to scroll down further to
see the latest changes.
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W52P1J-15-R-0129 0002
Attachment 0002 FSGA Staffing Labor Mix
81315

Amendment 0002 revised Attachment 0002 to insert a Column
E for "Hours Per Year" for the "FTE Count Base Period Only" tab
versus the "Base Period Proposed Hours per FTE:" box at the
top of Attachment 0002 to take into account the staggered
transition-in dates; however, Section L.5.2.1.1(c)(6) was not
updated to provide instructions on how the Government would
like offerors to complete this column.

Would the Government please update L.5.2.1.1(c)(6)
instructions for this revised Attachment 0002?

Attachment 0002 has been updated again to
accomOdate the staggered notice to proceed
dates and assist offerors in completing the
attachment. Section L.5.2.1.1(c(6)(vi) and
L.5.2.1.1(c(6)(vi)(1) have been updated to
provide instructions for the update made in
Attachment 0002.
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W52P1J-15-R-0129 0002
Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T-001 Functional Labor
Category 1 Hours - 81315

A new Exhibit A dated 81315 was provided with Amendment
0002; however, we do not notice any changes from the one
dated 7915.

Was its the Government's intent to update the Supply Total
IAW its response to Question 135 and 157, or was there
another update that we are not noticing?

No, the updated Exhibit A provided further
breakdown of Motor Pool Operations between
Ft. Stewart and HAAF.
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W52P1J-15-R-0129 0002, A.7 Incumbent
Contractors

The Government has provided CBAs (Attachments 18-21) for
the L-3, DST, and OSI contracts.

Does Performance Rail Ways have a CBA or are any positions
associated with this contract SCA positions?

There is no CBA for Performance Rail Ways. See
page 2 of Attachment 0017. The Performance
Railways position is crosswalked to the Heavy

Equipment Mechanic in the CBA and is SCA
23430.
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Exhibit A-TE 1 M-S-T

TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional Labor Category 1 hours for
Fort Stewart does not depict any labor hours for PWS tasks
5.27. Could you please clarify

See Question 7 of draft questions - This is based
on OCO deployments only, there is no active
workload at this time. Any future responsibility
would be to assist as necessary.
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Section L.5.4.2.7.5(a)(2)

L.5.4.2.7.5(a)(2) ... As the CBAs expires on 29 JANUARY 2016
(CBAs1&2) and 31 JULY 2017(CBAs 3&4) respectively, Offerors
(including Teammates/Subcontractors) will continue to use the
last applicable rate(s) in force (without escalating) for the
remainder of the period of performance.

Could you please confirm that this provision instructs offerors,
for CBA #3 & #4, to use the use both the CBA's 2016 and 2017
labor rates in cost proposal estimates, with the last effective
rate (2017) used without escalation through the remaining
period of performance? Conversely, Offerors should not
interpret "last applicable rate in force" as the rate effective as
of the assumed date of award (February 28, 2016), where
offerors would use only the 2016 through the entire period of
performance.

The offeror shall comply with L.5.4.2.7.5(a)(2)
and use the CBA rates included with the
solicitation through the final year of the CBA and
shall not include escalation through the
remainder of the period of performance. The
rates shall be based on the applicable CBA
effective dates.







